
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         June 6, 2022 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – JUNE 6, 2022 

 
BOS Board Room                              Regular Meeting               5:00 PM 

 
Russell County Governmental Center 

Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
 

 
 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal Matters – Potential business locating at the Moss III 
Property and Russell County Commissioner of the Revenue v. Northrop Grumman Systems 
Corp.  (Executive Session will begin at 5 p.m. and closed to the general public.  Citizens are welcome to attend and wait in the boardroom 
until Executive Session is complete.) 
 
INVOCATION   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

1. C.H. Wallace – Town of Honaker Mayor -   26 Years of Service  
 

2. James A. “Jim” Baldwin – CPPD Executive Director – 50 Years of Service 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

1. RC IDA – Richard Lockridge – County Project Presentation   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         June 6, 2022 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
 
following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors….……………A-1 
 

a. Unapproved minutes of May 2, 2022 
 

b. Unapproved minutes of May 10, 2022 
 

2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  
for payment……………………………………………………………………………...A-2 

 
3. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration……………………………...A-3 

 
Industrial Development Authority (IDA) 
 
Carlton Elliott                4 Year-Term                               June 7, 2022 

 
Cumberland Plateau Regional Housing Authority (CPRHA) 
 
Judy Lockridge             4 Year-Term                               June 30, 2022 

 
CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 Minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

1. Contura Energy Property – Land Deed of Gift – Dante Trail Parking…………..B-1 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. VDOT Rte. 19 Safety Project Schedule………………………………………………C-1 
 

2. VACo Region 12 & 13 Legislative Meeting - Russell County Gov’t Center 
August 23, 2022 – 1 P.M. to 3 P.M…………………………………………………….C-2  

 
REQUESTS 
 
3. VDOT Resolution - Notice of Intent to Abandon Route T-1211 - Portion of                                 

Rte. 82 - Town of Cleveland to Town’s Water Tank & Cleveland Barrens…….C-3 
 

4. VDOT Resolution - Closing a Portion of Rte. 615, Red Oak Ridge Road for 
Reconstruction of VA Structure #6145………………………………………………C-4 

 
5. Dante Steam Building Restoration Project Contract.……….....…………………C-5 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         June 6, 2022 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
 

6. County Budget FY 2022/2023 Public Workshop…………………………………...C-6  
 

7. County Budget FY 2022/2023 Public Hearing…………….………………………...C-7 
 

8. BOS CIFA Board Member Resignation………………………………………………C-8 
 

9. Surplus of County Vehicle - 2008 Chrysler Van – RC School……………………C-9 
 

10. Board of Supervisors July 2022 Board Meeting Date……………………………..C-10 
   

BOARD DISCUSSIONS & REMINDERS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………D 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….E 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... F 
• RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….G 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..H 
• Conference Center……………………………………………………………………….I 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………....J 
• RC Cannery Reports…………………………………………………………………….K 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..L 
• RC Litter Report………………………………………………………………………….M   



CLOSED SESSION 
 

Motion made by , second by and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss Legal Matters pursuant to 
Section 2.2-3711(A)(5)(7)(8) – Legal Discussions concerning a potential business locating 
at the Moss III Property and Russell County Commissioner of the Revenue v. Northrop 
Grumman Systems Corp.   

The vote was: 
Aye:     
Nay:     

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed, or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace - 

Lou Ann Wallace - 

Carl Rhea - 

Steve Breeding - 

David Eaton - 

Rebecca Dye - 

Oris Christian - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by , second by and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:     
Nay:     



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors   Information Item  

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

         Meeting: 6/6/22      6:00 PM 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
 

1. C.H. Wallace – Town of Honaker Mayor -   26 Years of Service  
 

2. James A. “Jim” Baldwin – CPPD Executive Director – 50 Years of Service 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Board Discretion.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various  











                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors   Information Item  

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

       Meeting: 6/6/22      6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations  

 
 

1. RC IDA – Richard Lockridge – County Projects Presentation   
  

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Board Discretion.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
     Board of Supervisors                       Action Item A-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

         Meeting: 6/6/22       6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• Unapproved minutes of May 2, 2022 
• Unapproved minutes of May 10, 2022 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



May 02, 2022 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, May 02, 
2022 beginning with Executive (closed) Session at 5:00 pm, followed by the regular meeting at 6:00 pm 
in the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
enter into Executive Session (closed) to discuss Legal Matters pursuant to Section 202-3711(A), (5), (7), 
and (8) – Legal Discussions concerning a potential business locating at the Moss III Property. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Christian 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
 
None 
 
Invocation by Caleb Johnson, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 



Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
Acknowledgements 
 
The Board of Supervisors recognized the 2022 State Winners from Castlewood, Honaker and Lebanon 
High Schools. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON VDOT SIX-YEAR SECONDARY CONSTUCTION PLAN 2022/23 TO 2027/28 
 

Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for (2) two consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the VDOT Six-year Secondary Construction Plan 2022/23 to 2027/2028.  The Chair opened the 
public hearing to comments, hearing none the public hearing was closed. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON RC PROPERTY RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT TO KEY WESTERN LLC 
 
Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for (2) two consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on property right of way easement to Key Western LLC.  The Chair opened the public hearing to 
comments, hearing none the public hearing was closed. 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the April 04, 2022 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Carl Rhea 
 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $2,490,419.36, including withholdings and 
reoccurring. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Carl Rhea 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chair opened citizens comment period.   
 



Susan Breeding, RCPL board member stated that there was a disparity in wages among employees at 
the library due to the increase in minimum wage.  She asked the Board to consider this when budgets 
are funded. 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 
Katie Patton discussed several matters with the Board and asked for approval. 
 
APPROVAL OF A ONE-TIME BONUS OF $250 FOR COUNTY EMPLOYEES AND DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL 

SERVICES EMPLOYEES TO BE FUNDED FROM THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
 

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a one-time bonus of $250.00 to be funded from American Rescue Plan Act for the county 
employees, including the Department of Social Services due to their long work hours, extra duties and 
performance due to the Covid pandemic.   Also, change the Ordinance (Employee Bonus Ordinance) 
language to the following: “Replace all reference to the Russell County Department of Social Services to 
the Russell County Board of Supervisors and replace all reference to the amount of $500 with the 
amount $250.   
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF LAND DEED OF GIFT – ARTY LEE CAMPGROUND PARKING 
 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Land Deed of Gift – Arty Lee Campground Parking. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES CONTRACT 
 

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Building Inspection Services Contract – Pure Salmon Project (Jonah)- Thompson and Litton 
Retainer Agreement and Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A RUSSELL COUNTY PROPERTY RIGHT OF WAY TO KEY WESTERN LLC 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second by David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to approve a Russell County Property Right of Way Easement to Key Western LLC. 
 
The vote was: 



Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE CLEVELAND BALLPARK LEASE 
 

Motion made by Carl Rhea, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Cleveland Ballpark Lease with changes made by legal counsel. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE ST. PAUL TEMPORARY EMERGENCY AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT 
SERVICES 

 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the St. Paul Temporary Emergency Agreement for Law Enforcement Services. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 
The County Administrator introduced Ms. Shiloh Lyttle to the Board.    Ms. Lyttle will be an intern for 
Russell County Tourism Department.  She makes her home in Castlewood and will be graduating from 
Radford University in the next few weeks. 
 

APPROVAL TO HIRE A CONSULTANT FOR A SPECIAL PROJECT 
 

Motion David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to approve 
the hiring of a consultant for a special project (potential business). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

REAL ESTATE TAX DEADLINE EXTENDED TO JUNE 29, 2022 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Resolution to extend the real estate tax deadline for CY 2022 from May 29, 2022 to June 29, 
2022. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 



 
APPROVAL OF THE VDOT SECONDARY SIX-YEAR CONSTRUCTION PLAN 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the VDOT Six-Year Construction Plan from 2022/23 to 2027/28. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None  
 
 

APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO ABANDON VDOT RTE. 751 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Resolution to abandon VDOT Route 751. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

SUBMOTION TO TABLE THE RESOLUTION TO ABANDON VDOT RTE. 751 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
table the approval of a Resolution to Abandon VDOT Rte. 751. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Oris Christian, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VDOT RTE. 1080 RURAL ADDITON RESOLUTION 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a VDOT Rte. 1080 (North Cedar Acres) Rural Addition Resolution. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTIONS FOR VDOT RTE. 1211 AND RTE. 661 RECREATIONAL ACCESS FUNDS 
 
Motion made by Carl Rhea, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve VDOT Rte. 1211 (Cleveland Falls/Barrens) and Rte. 661 (Cleveland Campground) Recreational 
Access Funds Resolutions. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 



APPROVAL OF A CDGB GRANT RESOLUTION FOR DANTE SEWER LINE EXTENSION PROJECT 
 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a CDBG Grant Resolution for the Dante Sewer Line Extension Project. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE DHCD INDUSTRIAL REVITALIZATION FUND (IRF) PLANNING GRANT 
 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the DHCD Industrial Revitalization Fund (IRF) Planning Grant in the amount of $50,000. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO PROCEED WITH AN RFQ FOR THE DANTE STEAM BUILDING RESTORATION PROJECT 
 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
proceed with a request for quotes for the Dante Steam Building Restoration Project. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A CSA SUPPLEMENT ALLOCATION 
 

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a CSA supplemental allocation request in the amount of $34,916.93. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

LONZO LESTER APPOINTED TO THE REGIONAL IMPROVEMENT COMMISSION 
 

Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Lonzo Lester to the Regional Improvement Commission. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 
 



RESIGNATION OF JIM LYTTLE FROM THE TOURISM ADVISORY 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second by Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to accept the resignation of Jim Lyttle from the Tourism Advisory Committee. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

CARLEY BRUCK APPOINTED TO THE TOURISM ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Carley Bruck to the Tourism Advisory Committee to fill the unexpired term of Jim Lyttle, said 
term ending June 30, 2023. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

LOU WALLACE APPOINTED TO THE CIFA BOARD 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Lou Wallace to the CIFA Board to replace Rebecca Dye. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 

APPROVAL TO AJOURN TO RECONVENE ON MAY 16, 2022 AT 3:00 PM 
 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Carl Rhea to adjourn to reconvene on Monday, May 16, 2022 at 
3:00 pm for a budget workshop. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
______________________________                                               __________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                                 Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

May 10, 2022 
 
A special called meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Tuesday, May 10, 2022 
at 3:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Viginia to discuss county tax rates and 
the upcoming budget concerns. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Carl Rhea 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Christian 
Lou Wallace 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
 
None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second Carl rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Oris Christian, David Eaton and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
New Business 
 
County Administrator Lonzo Lester discussed the proposed budget shortfall and possible causes and 
solutions. 
 
Randy Williams, Commissioner of the Revenue stated that our current budget situation is the worst 
one he has ever witnessed.  He discussed tax revenue with the Board. 
 
Alicia McGlothlin, Treasurer commented that the budget numbers presented today are accurate.  She 
added that the tax rates need to be set in order for the Commissioner and the Treasurer to get the tax 
tickets ready and mailed out to the citizens. 



 
The Board discussed several possible solutions to the budget shortfall.  One of which was the possible 
implementation of a solid waste fee of $3.00 to $6.00 per month to be added onto the electric bills. 
The Chair asked that the Budget Committee present proposed solutions at the upcoming budget 
workshop. 
 

COUNTY TAX RATES SET FOR CY 2022 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to set 
the county tax rates for CY 2022. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye, Oris Christian and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
County Tax Rates 2022                                                                                          Tax Dates 
 
Real Estate, Personal Property and Machine & Tool                                June 29th 
Merchants Capital and Mineral Taxes                                                       November 25th 
Mineral Tax Reporting Date                                                                                 February 1st 
 
 
Real Estate                                                    .63 
Mobile Homes                                              .63 
Personal Property                                    $1.95 
Machinery & Tools                                   $1.95 
Merchants Capital                                        .65 
 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made Rebecca Dye, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn the meeting. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Oris Christian, David Eaton and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
____________________________                                                         _________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                                      Chairperson 



 
                                                      Board of Supervisors                         Action Item A-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 6/6/22      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s May 2022 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s May 2022 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s May 2022 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• May 2022 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item:  A-3 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 6/6/22        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

      Board Appointments 
 

Industrial Development Authority (IDA) 
 
Carlton Elliott                4 Year-Term                               June 7, 2022 

 
Cumberland Plateau Regional Housing Authority (CPRHA) 
 
Judy Lockridge             4 Year-Term                               June 30, 2022 

 



































                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

        Meeting: 6/6/22         6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports  

 
1.  Contura Energy Property – Land Deed of Gift – Dante Trail Parking…………..B-1 

 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Board Discretion. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

1 
 

QUITCLAIM DEED 

Prepared by: 
[                                        ] 
For Contura Capp Land, LLC 
5703 Crutchfield Drive, Norton, VA 24273 

Tax ID No.:  229653  
Assessed value:  $$500.00 
Tax ID No.:  230151 
Assessed value:  4,000.00 
 
Consideration:   $0.00 

THIS QUITCLAIM DEED is made and entered into this ____ day of ___________, 

2022, by and between CONTURA CAPP LAND, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, 

(hereinafter referred to as “Grantor”), and RUSSELL COUNTY, a political subdivision of the 

Commonwealth of Virginia, whose address is P.O. Box 1208, Lebanon, Virginia  24266, 

(hereinafter referred to as “Grantee” or the “County”). 

R E C I T A L S: 

WHEREAS, by Special Warranty Deed dated July 26, 2016, of record in Deed Book 805, 

Page 962, in the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Russell County, Virginia, Alpha Natural 

Resources, Inc. transferred all of its right, title and interest in and to  certain property located in 

Russell, Virginia to Contura CAPP Land, LLC (the “CCL Deed”). 

WHEREAS, Grantor desires to convey certain tracts or parcels of land as described below, 

together with structures thereon, to the County as a donation; 

WHEREAS, the attorney for the County has approved the form of this Deed as evidenced 

by such attorney’s signature hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) desires to accept 

such conveyance on behalf of the County, as recorded in the minutes of its public meeting on the 



 

2 
 

6h day of June, 2022, and the County hereby accepts conveyance of the Property as evidenced by 

the signature hereto of the Chairman of Board; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals contained above and for the good 

of the public and the community and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor does hereby GIVE, GRANT, CONVEY, 

RELEASE, REMISE, and forever QUITCLAIM and without warranty unto Grantee the surface 

and the surface only in and to certain tracts or parcels of land , together with all improvements, 

buildings, fixtures and any appurtenances thereunto belonging, situate in Castlewood Magisterial 

District, Russell County, Virginia, at or near Dante, to wit, a tract or parcel of land described as 

Lot No. Fifty-Five (55) of Dante Subdivision B (Tax Parcel #229653) and a second tract or parcel 

of land containing 0.52 acres, more or less (Tax Parcel #230151) (collectively, the “Property”), 

and being a portion and a portion only of those tracts or parcels of land conveyed to Grantor by 

the CCL Deed. 

By execution of this Deed, Grantee does hereby accept the Property “AS IS” without any 

warranty, express or implied, including any latent defect which may exist.  Grantee acknowledges 

that the Grantor makes no warranties or representations as to the condition of the Property 

conveyed herein. 

This conveyance is made expressly subject to all prior reservations and any restrictions, 

conditions, rights-of-way, and easements, whether or not of record, if any, insofar as same affect 

said Property. 

Grantor agrees to pay the ad valorem real estate taxes applicable to the Property for the 

year 2022, but all subsequent ad valorem real estate taxes on the Property shall be Grantee’s 

responsibility. 



 

3 
 

 This conveyance is exempt from recordation tax pursuant to § 58.1-811(A)(3) of the Code 

of Virginia, as amended. 

WITNESS the following signatures and seals the day and year first above written. 

GRANTOR: 

CONTURA CAPP LAND, LLC 

BY:____________________________________ 
Paul A. Mullins, Vice President 

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

COUNTY OF _________________ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on this _______ day of 

___________, 2022, by Paul A. Mullins, the Vice President of Contura CAPP Land, LLC, on 

behalf of the said limited liability company. 

_________________________________ 
Notary Public 

My commission expires:_____________________ 
  



 

4 
 

GRANTEE: 

RUSSELL COUNTY 

 By:  Russell County Board of Supervisors 

 By:____________________________________ 
        Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson 

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

COUNTY OF _________________ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on this _______ day of 

___________, 2022, by Lou Ann Wallace, Chairperson of the Russell County Board of 

Supervisors. 

_________________________________ 
Notary Public 

My commission expires:_____________________ 

APPROVED: 

_________________________________ 
M. Katherine Patton, Russell County Attorney 









 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item C-1 – C-9 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

                     Meeting: 6/6/22         6:00 PM 
 

 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for May 2022: 

 
REPORTS 

 
1. VDOT Rte. 19 Safety Project Schedule………………………………………………C-1 

 
2. VACo Region 12 & 13 Legislative Meeting - Russell County Gov’t Center 

August 23, 2022 – 1 P.M. to 3 P.M…………………………………………………….C-2  
 

REQUESTS 
 
3. VDOT Resolution - Notice of Intent to Abandon Route T-1211 - Portion of                                 

Rte. 82 - Town of Cleveland to Town’s Water Tank & Cleveland Barrens…….C-3 
 

4. VDOT Resolution - Closing a Portion of Rte. 615, Red Oak Ridge Road for  
Reconstruction of VA Structure #6145………………………………………………C-4 

 
5. Dante Steam Building Restoration Project Contract.……….....…………………C-5 

 
6. County Budget FY 2022/2023 Public Workshop…………………………………...C-6  

 
7. County Budget FY 2022/2023 Public Hearing…………….………………………...C-7 

 
8. Surplus of County Vehicle - 2008 Chrysler Van – RC School……………………C-8 

 
9. Board of Supervisors July 2022 Board Meeting Date……………………………..C-9 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Board Discretion.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Various  
 

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/


Pre- Scoping Meeting May 9, 2022
9 am Virtual Google Meet

UPC 119438 Federal Highway: NHS
Project (NFO) 0019-083-988, PE-101, R-201, C-501

US 19 North - Russell County (Tier 1)
Lebanon Residency

From: 2787’ West of Intersection SR 80
To: 1115’ West of Intersection Rte 80

Purpose and Need: The proposed safety project increases the super elevation to meet 
VDOT’s minimum standards (for?? mph design speed).  No work on US 19 South while 
US 19 North will be lowered to achieve the required stopping sight distance and radius 
through the horizontal curve.  Approximately length of 1672’ to 2104’ Roadway 
improvements with median grading will include a 6’ paved shoulder with rumble strips. 
Temporary construction easements at driveways (not included in smart scale application 
–permanent easements for the drainage outfall pipes). 

 Functional Class – Rural Principal Arterial – Rolling –FHWA 534 #13121
 Existing Traffic (2019) – 13,059 ADT –(2047) – 17,227 ADT
 Shoulders Design in Accordance with GS-11

Typical Section and Synopsis: Roadway Design Standards: Rural 60 MPH minimum 
design speed, Geometric Design Criteria GS-1 
Existing criteria -Two 24 wide lanes – TC-5.11R Superelevation 
(Need a design waiver to design for horizontal 55 mph, existing vertical SSD 40 mph?)

 Scoping Estimate:
 Preliminary Engineering- $      893,016  Begins 4/22/2022
 Right of Way                    $       94,728  Begins 6/10/2024 Ends 3/24/2025  
 Construction                     $   3,953,915         Begins 11/26/2025 Ends 11/09/2026
 Total                                 $   4,941,659

Schedule:
Post Willingness/Public Hearing July 2023/Oct. 2023
Field Inspection Spring 2024
R/W Acquisition  Fall 2024 spring 2025
Advertisement September 9, 2025    
Begins construction November 2025             
End construction  November 2026

Existing road 6 degree curve = 954.93’ R (does not meet 55 mph design) Existing vertical 
curve has a 318 SSD 40 mph design speed
A min. radius of 964’ with pavement widening will meet 55 mph design and SSD 495’
GS-1 standard design of 60 mph min R 1204’ will be outside of smart scale scoping 
limits -design waiver to use radius 964’



James Bullins 276-696-3349

James Bullins 276-696-3349

n/a

B
R
IS

T
O

L
 

D
IS

T
R
IC

T
 

D
E

S
IG

N
 

U
N
IT

C-501
1A

0019-083-988 1A

0019-083-988, RW-201
VA.

STATE

ROUTE PROJECT

VA.

REVISED
STATE

STATE

ROUTE PROJECT
SHEET NO.

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 d11943801a.dgn

Plotted By: vdotpw11ics01$3:46:15 PM

4/6/2022

PROJECT SHEET NO.

DESIGN FEATURES RELATING TO CONSTRUCTION

OR TO REGULATION AND CONTROL OF TRAFFIC

MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS DEEMED

NECESSARY BY THE DEPARTMENT

SURVEYED BY, DATE

DESIGN BY

SUBSURFACE UTILITY BY, DATE

PROJECT MANAGER

LEGEND

HIGHWAY ROUTE SIGNS

1

2

U.S. HIGHWAY

VA. PRIMARY HIGHWAYI N D E X   T O   C O U N T Y   L O C A T I O N

VA. SECONDARY HIGHWAY333

VI
RGINIA

S
I
C
 S

E
M
PER TYRA

N
N
I
S

LOCATION MAP

US 19

PROJECT 0019-083-988

19

  COUNTY

  RUSSELL

THESE PLANS ARE UNFINISHED

AND UNAPPROVED AND ARE NOT

TO BE USED FOR ANY TYPE

OF CONSTRUCTION OR THE

ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF WAY.

SCOPING PLANS

Brian Combs 276-525-6477,   Sept.  2022



SHEET

SMARTSCALE APPLICATION 2020

Legend

Proposed RW

Proposed TCE

Parcels/Existing RW

NORTH

US 19 EB SUPER ELEVATION IMPROVEMENTS

RUSSELL COUNTY



James Bullins 276-696-3349

n/a

B
R
IS

T
O

L
 

D
IS

T
R
IC

T
 

D
E

S
IG

N
 

U
N
IT

2A

2A

VA.

STATE

ROUTE PROJECT

VA.

REVISED
STATE

STATE

ROUTE PROJECT
SHEET NO.

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 d11943802a.dgn

Plotted By: vdotpw11ics01$11:06:05 AM

5/9/2022

PROJECT SHEET NO.

DESIGN FEATURES RELATING TO CONSTRUCTION

OR TO REGULATION AND CONTROL OF TRAFFIC

MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS DEEMED

NECESSARY BY THE DEPARTMENT

SURVEYED BY, DATE

DESIGN BY

SUBSURFACE UTILITY BY, DATE

PROJECT MANAGER

19

THESE PLANS ARE UNFINISHED

AND UNAPPROVED AND ARE NOT

TO BE USED FOR ANY TYPE

OF CONSTRUCTION OR THE

ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF WAY.

SCOPING PLANS

Brian Combs 276-525-6477,   Sept.  2022

CL

SBL

EXISTING

SEE REMARKS

6 : 1

& VAR.

CL

NBL
PROPOSED

‚" :  1' ‚" :  1'
STD.  GS-11

W W

Point of Finished Grade

STD.  GS-11

1•:  1
FILL

10'

8'4'

10'

RTE 19
RURAL PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL STREET (GS-1)

6 :  1 
2' MIN. 4 :  1

CUT

1•
:  1

6'

TYPICAL SECTION NO.   2

INSERT A

14' WITH GUARDRAIL

INSERT A

Clear Zone 24'

STATION TO REMARKSW TYPICAL SECTIONSTATION W

James Bullins 276-696-3349

0019-083-988, RW-201

C-501

0019-083-988

6' paved shoulder ////

CL

NBL
PROPOSED

‚" :  1' ‚" :  1'
STD.  GS-11

W W

Point of Finished Grade

STD.  GS-11

1•:  1
FILL

10'

8'4'

10'

RURAL PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL STREET (GS-1)

4 :  1

CUT

1•
:  1

6'

INSERT A

14' WITH GUARDRAIL

INSERT A

Clear Zone 24'

6' paved shoulder ////

1•
:  1

FIL
L

CUT

1•:  1 4 :  1

CL

NBL
PROPOSED

‚" :  1' ‚" :  1'
STD.  GS-11

Point of Finished Grade

6'

RURAL PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL STREET (GS-1)

INSERT A

1•
:  1

FIL
L

CUT

1•:  1 4 :  1

SMART SCALE TYPICAL

EXISTINGEXISTINGEXISTING?



Begin P
roject 0

019-08
3-988, 

C501

Sta. 10
2+57.73

1
0
0

1
0
5

1
1
0

S69°05'50"E

'
415.72

V = ____MPH

e = ___%

114+52.99PT = 

106+44.72PC = 

964.00'R = 

808.27'L = 

429.61'T = 

05°56'37"D = 

 (LT)48°02'24.65"DELTA = 

110+74.32PI = 

1
0
4
+

1
5
.7

2

 
T
S

1
0
6
+

4
4
.7

2
 

S
C

1
0
6
+

4
4
.7

2
 

S
C

1
0
0
+

0
0
.0

0

P
O

T
 

1
1
0
+

7
4
.3

2

P
I 

106+44.72 = SC

104+15.72 = TS

229.00'Ls = 

105+68.50PI = 

1
0
0

1
0
1

1
0
2

1
0
3

1
0
4

1
0
5

1
0
6

1
0
7

1
0
8 1
0
9

1
1
0

1
1
1

1
1
2

1
1
3

1
0
0

1
0
1

1
0
2

1
0
3

1
0
4

1
0
5

1
0
6

1
0
7

1
0
8 1
0
9

1
1
0

1
1
1

1
1
2

1
1
3Asp

halt
 Pa

vem
ent 

RTE 1
9 S

BL

Asp
halt
 Pa

vem
ent 

RTE 1
9 N

BL

Metal GuardRail

Metal GuardRail

Metal GuardRail

Metal GuardRail

Gravel Ent.

Mailbox

Mixed Hardwoods & ShrubsStream

Rip Rap

Metal Sign
Trees & Shrubs

Asphalt Pavement

Stream

Metal GuardRail

Conc.  Flume Conc.  Ditch

Small Hardwoods &
Shrubs

Gravel Slope Protection

Metal Sign

Asphalt Ent.
T
il
le
r
 
T
r
a
il
e
r
 
C
o
u
r
t

Conc.  Ditch

S
o
il
 E

n
t.

Metal S
ign

Meta
l Gua

rdRa
il

Me
ta
l G

ua
rd

Ra
il

1 Sty.  M
obile H

ome

Conc.  J
ersey B

arrier

S
m
a
ll
 H

a
r
d

w
o
o
d
s

Mi
xe

d 
Ha
rd

wo
od
s 

& 
Sh
ru

bs

Mi
xe

d 
Ha
rd

wo
od
s

Mi
xe

d 
Ha
rd

wo
od
s 

& 
Sh
ru

bs

4'
 W
ov
en
 W
ir
e 

F
en
ce

4' Woven Wire Fe
nce

Fa
lle

n 
4' 

Wove
n 

Wi
re 

Fe
nc
e

(a)

(c)
(d)

(b)

In
 
P
l.
  1
8
" 

C
M

P

In
v
.  
In
 
= 

2
2
7
6
.4

8

In
v
.  

O
u
t 

= 
2
2
7
7
.0

1

In
 
P
l.
  4

8
" 
C

M
P

In
v
.  
In
 
= 
2
2
4
2
.7
3

In
v
.  

O
u
t 
= 
2
2
4
1.
6
0

In
 
P
l.
  3

6
" 
C

M
P

In
v
.  
In
 
= 
2
2
3
8
.2

8

In
v
.  

O
u
t 
= 
2
2
3
6
.3

0

In
 
P
l.
  4

8
" 

H
D
P

In
v
.  
In
 
= 
2
2
3
5
.8

9

In
v
.  

O
u
t 
= 
2
2
3
3
.1
1

In
 
P
l.
  3

6
" 
C

M
P

In
v
.  
In
 
= 
2
2
3
7
.7
8

In
v
.  

O
u
t 
= 
2
2
3
5
.2

3

Grass Median

In
 
P
l.
  E

n
d

w
a
ll

In
 
P
l.
  2

4
" 
C

M
P

In
v
.  

O
u
t 
= 
2
2
5
1.
11

In
 
P
l.
  6

" 
C

M
P

In
v
.  
In
 
= 

2
2
7
5
.2

2

In
v
.  

O
u
t 

= 
N
o
t 

F
o
u
n
d

In
 
P
l.  18

" C
M
P

In
v.  In

 
= 2

2
7
4
.7
5

In
v.  O

u
t = N

o
t F

o
u
n
d

In
 
P
l.
  D
I

R
im
 

= 
2
2
4
5
.7
8

In
v
.  
In
 
= 
2
2
4
2
.8

0

In
 
P
l.
  2

4
" 
C

M
P

In
v
.  

O
u
t 
= 
2
2
4
2
.7
8

In
 
P
l.
  D
I

R
im
 

= 
2
2
4
2
.4

0
In
 
P
l.
  1
8
" 
C

M
P

In
v
.  
In
 
= 
2
2
3
9
.9

7

In
v
.  

O
u
t 
= 
2
2
3
8
.4

6

In
 
P
l.
  E

n
d

w
a
ll

Gravel 

Ent.

In
 
P
l.
  E

n
d

w
a
ll

In
 
P
l.
  2

4
" 
C

M
P

In
v
.  

O
u
t 
= 
2
2
4
2
.2

7

According To Plan 
Set Record

In
 
P
l.
  7

2
" 
R

C
P

In
v
.  
In
 
(a
) 
= 

2
2
3
9
.3

1

In
 
P
l.
  7

2
" 
R

C
P

In
v
.  
In
 
(b
) 
= 

2
2
3
9
.5

0

In
 
P
l.
  6
' 
x
 
6
' 
C
o
n
c
.  

B
o
x
 

C
u
lv
e
r
t 

(A
p
p
r
o
x
. 4

2
' 

O
f
 
B
o
x
 

C
u
lv
e
r
t 

T
h
e
n
 

T
r
a
n
s
it
io

n
s
 
to
 
7
2
" 
R

C
P
)

In
v
.  

O
u
t 
(c
) 
= 

2
2
3
4
.2

2

In
 
P
l.
  7

2
" 
R

C
P
 

In
v
.  

O
u
t 
(d
) 
= 

2
2
3
3
.6

7

S
p
e
c
ia
l 

D
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 
6
' 

X
 
6
' 
C
o
ll
a
r
 
f
o
r
 
B
o
x

C
u
lv
e
r
t 

T
r
a
n
s
s
it
o
n
 
to
 
7
2
" 
R

C
P
.

P
r
o
j
e
c
t 

N
u

m
b
e
r
 
6
0
19
-0

8
3
-1
0
7
 
c
5
0
1_

0
0
2
.t
if

EXISTING CENTERLINE

55 MPH CENTERLINE

60 MPH CENTERLINE

Drainage Descr.

Mainline Profile 3A

REFERENCES

( PROFILES, DETAIL & DRAINAGE

DESCRIPTION SHEETS,  ETC. )

<Designer Name (000) 000-0000 (District)> 

<Surveyor Name (000) 000-0000 (District)> 

<Project Mgr Name (000) 000-0000 (District)> 

<Surveyor Name (000) 000-0000 (District)> 

VA.

STATE

ROUTE PROJECT

VA.

REVISED
STATE

STATE

ROUTE PROJECT
SHEET NO.

$
T

IM
E

$
S

T
A

M
P

$

$LEV001

$REF001

$LEV002

$REF002

$LEV003

$REF003 $REF004

$LEV004 $LEV005

$REF005 $REF006

$LEV006$DGNLEV

$DGN$

PROJECT SHEET NO.

DESIGN FEATURES RELATING TO CONSTRUCTION

OR TO REGULATION AND CONTROL OF TRAFFIC

MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS DEEMED

NECESSARY BY THE DEPARTMENT

SURVEYED BY, DATE

DESIGN BY

SUBSURFACE UTILITY BY, DATE

PROJECT MANAGER

(TECHNICAL DISCIPLINE)

(Location), Virginia

VDOT (Division) or Co. Name

(TECHNICAL DISCIPLINE)

(Location), Virginia

VDOT (Division) or Co. Name





E
nd P

roject X
X
X
X
-X

X
X
-X

X
X
, C

501

S
ta. 123+61.19

1
1
5 1
2
0

N49°15'07"E

'778.00

1
1
4
+

5
2
.9

9
 

C
S

1
1
4
+

5
2
.9

9
 

C
S

1
1
6
+

8
1
.9

9
 

S
T

1
2
4
+

5
9
.9

9
P

O
T
 

116+81.99 = ST

114+52.99 = CS

229.00'Ls = 

115+29.43PI = 

1
1
3

1
1
4

1
1
5

1
1
6

1
1
7

1
1
8

1
1
9

1
2
0

1
2
1

1
2
2

1
2
3

1
2
4

1
1
3

1
1
4

1
1
5

1
1
6

1
1
7

1
1
8

1
1
9

1
2
0

1
2
1

1
2
2

1
2
3

1
2
4

Asphalt Pavement RTE 19 NBL

Asphalt Pavement RTE 19 SBL

Metal GuardRail

Mixed Hardwoods & Shrubs

Mixed Hardwoods & Shrubs

A
s
p
h
a
lt E

n
t.

Gravel Ent.

Mixed Hardwoods & Shrubs

G
r
a
ve
l D

r
.

Mailbox

Metal GuardRa
il

Metal GuardRa
il

Conc.  Ditch
Conc.  Ditch

3' Woven Wire Fence

4.5' Wooden Fence

4' Woven Wire Fence

Metal Sign

Soil Ent.

Metal Sign

Mixed Hardwoods & Shrubs

Metal Sign

Metal Sign

In
 
P
l.  18

" C
M

P

In
v
.  In
 
= 2

2
5
0
.9

9

In
v
.  O

u
t = 2

2
4
9
.4

8

In
 
P
l.  12

" C
M

P
In

v
.  In
 
= 2

2
8
7
.10

In
v
.  O

u
t = 2

2
8
5
.9

0

Grass Median

Mixed Hardwoods & Shr
ubs

In
 
P
l.  18

" C
M

P

In
v
.  In
 
= N

o
t F

o
u
n
d

In
v
.  O

u
t = 2

2
2
8
.0

4

Drainage Descr.

Mainline Profile 3A

REFERENCES

( PROFILES, DETAIL & DRAINAGE

DESCRIPTION SHEETS,  ETC. )

<Designer Name (000) 000-0000 (District)> 

<Surveyor Name (000) 000-0000 (District)> 

<Project Mgr Name (000) 000-0000 (District)> 

<Surveyor Name (000) 000-0000 (District)> 

VA.

STATE

ROUTE PROJECT

VA.

REVISED
STATE

STATE

ROUTE PROJECT
SHEET NO.

$
T

IM
E

$
S

T
A

M
P

$

$LEV001

$REF001

$LEV002

$REF002

$LEV003

$REF003 $REF004

$LEV004 $LEV005

$REF005 $REF006

$LEV006$DGNLEV

$DGN$

PROJECT SHEET NO.

DESIGN FEATURES RELATING TO CONSTRUCTION

OR TO REGULATION AND CONTROL OF TRAFFIC

MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS DEEMED

NECESSARY BY THE DEPARTMENT

SURVEYED BY, DATE

DESIGN BY

SUBSURFACE UTILITY BY, DATE

PROJECT MANAGER

(TECHNICAL DISCIPLINE)

(Location), Virginia

VDOT (Division) or Co. Name

(TECHNICAL DISCIPLINE)

(Location), Virginia

VDOT (Division) or Co. Name









S
l
o
p
e

=
-
1
0
.
1
5

%
 
-

>

<
-
 

S
l
o
p
e

=
-
1
1
.
5
0

%

<
-
 

S
l
o
p
e

=
-
1
0
.
6
5

%

S
l
o
p
e
=
0
.
7
2

%
 
-
>

<
-
 
S
l
o
p
e

=
-
8
.
8
4

%

<
-
 
S
l
o
p
e
=
-
1
1
.
3
6

%

<
-
 
S
l
o
p
e
=
-
5
.
4
3

%<
-
 
S
l
o
p
e
=
-
9
.
8
8

%

<
-
 
S
l
o
p
e
=
-
7
.
6
3

%

<
-
 
S
l
o
p
e
=
-
9
.
3
3

%



2255

2260

2265

2270

2275

2280

2285

2290

2295

2300

2305

2310

2315

2320

2325

2330

2335

495.285Stopping Sight Distance:

2.000Stopping Object Height:

3.500Eye Height:

-25.745Middle Ordinate:

113.658K = l / (g2 - g1):

-0.880r = 100 * (g2 - g1) / L:

-0.072Exit Grade:

0.062Entrance Grade:

1530.000Length:

2286.17811487.578 R1VHP

2256.46212309.460 R1VPT

2311.78111544.460 R1VPI

2264.11910779.460 R1VPC

40 MPH

EXISTING SSD SCALES 318 

495 SSD (K MAY NEED TO INCREASED TO PREVENT COMMMENTS)



From: John Bolling
To: Lester, Lonzo; loretta.vance@russellcountyva.us
Cc: Jeff Buchanan; William Counts
Subject: Route T-1211 Abandonment Request
Date: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 11:41:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

33.2-909 COUNTY NOTICE INTENT TO ABANDON SAMPLE RESOLUTION_Oct 2014.docx
1211-083 33.2-909 PUBLIC NOTICE example.docx
CERTIFIED MAIL.docx

Importance: High

Lonzo,
 
The BOS was mailed a request (certified) to abandon Route T-1211 today.  This is the
route that goes up on the hill to Cleveland’s water tank and is an alternate access to
Cleveland Barrens Recreational Area.  VDOT hasn’t maintained it in a long time, &
DCR/Cleveland currently have it gated to prevent public access.  After talking to
DCR, they would like to have the route abandoned so that the only public access
point to the Barrens is off of Rte 1207, Tank Hollow Rd.  It only accesses the Barrens
and the Town’s water tank, and the Town has a deeded right to use the road. 
 
Attached is the sample public notice & notice of intent to abandon resolution for your
reference.  The Residency requests that the county initiate procedures to have the
route abandoned.
 
If you have any questions, please contact me.
 
 

JOHN BOLLING
Land Development Engineer
Lebanon Residency
Virginia Department of Transportation
276-415-3433 Office | 276-623-7199 Mobile
john.bolling@VDOT.Virginia.gov
 

 
 

mailto:john.bolling@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:loretta.vance@russellcountyva.us
mailto:jeff.buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:william.counts@vdot.virginia.gov
https://www.virginiadot.org/
mailto:john.bolling@VDOT.Virginia.gov








[bookmark: Text2][bookmark: Text3]The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the      day of       2022, adopted the following:



RESOLUTION:  NOTICE OF INTENT TO ABANDON ROUTE T-1211 FROM THE SECONDARY SYSTEM OF STATE HIGHWAYS



WHEREAS, it appears to this Board that Secondary Route T-1211 from Route 82 to 0.50 mile West of Route 82, a distance of 0.50 miles, serves no public necessity and is no longer necessary as a part of the Secondary System of State Highways.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Clerk of the Board is directed to post and publish notice of the Board's intent to abandon the aforesaid section of Route T-1211, pursuant to §33.2-909 of the Code of Virginia, as amended.



[bookmark: _GoBack]BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Resident Engineer of the Virginia Department of Transportation.





Recorded Vote 					A Copy Teste:

Moved By:  				

Seconded By:  			

Yeas:												

Nays: 							(Name), (Title)




[image: ]







image1.png












NOTICE OF PROPOSED ROAD ABANDONMENT

ROUTE T-1211:  TURKEY KNOB



Pursuant to §33.2-909 Code of Virginia, the Russell County Board of Supervisors will consider abandonment of Route T-1211, Turkey Knob, from Route 82 to 0.50 mile west of Route 82, a distance of 0.50 mile.  This matter is being consider by the Board of Supervisors at the request of the Virginia Department of Transportation because the route does not provide sufficient public service to warrant maintenance at public expense.  Additional materials related to the proposed abandonment may be obtained by contacting the Russell County Administrator’s office or the VDOT Lebanon Residency.  Any abutting property owner may request a public hearing on the matter be held by the Board of Supervisors by submitting a written request to the Board of Supervisors on or before [**cutoff date**].



Russell County Board of Supervisors

137 Highland Dr.

Lebanon, VA 24266



[bookmark: _GoBack]**Cutoff date must be at least 30 days from first publishing**




























CERTIFIED MAIL

ARTICLE #7021 0350 0001 0675 3422



May 11, 2022

[bookmark: _GoBack]

Russell County Board of Supervisors

Attn.:  Mr. Lonzo Lester, County Administrator

137 Highland Drive

Lebanon, VA 24266



RE:	Request for §33.2-909 Abandonment

	Route T-1211, Turkey Knob

	Town of Cleveland



Mr. Lester,



Route T-1211, Turkey Knob, is an unimproved route currently in the Secondary System.  It was added in April 1960.  This route accesses the Town of Cleveland’s water tank (Parcel 115L903B) and the Cleveland Barrens Recreational Area (Parcel 115L1276).  VDOT has not performed maintenance on this route in many years, and it is currently gated at its intersection with Route 82 to prohibit access to the Town’s water tank and the Cleveland Barrens.



The Lebanon Residency is requesting that the Board of Supervisors abandon this route, pursuant to §33.2-909 of the Code of Virginia, for the following reasons:

· Serving only two parcels and no occupied dwellings, the route falls below the level of service required to warrant state maintenance.

· Upon discussing the matter with a representative of VA Dept. of Conservation & Recreation (DCR), DCR would like to have the road abandoned as it currently is a public right of way and access point to the Cleveland Barrens Recreational Area.  DCR would prefer to have only one public access point to the Barrens, and that is the current access off of Route 1207, Tank Hollow Rd.  Turkey Knob will be used only as a maintenance access for DCR and the Town of Cleveland.

· The Town of Cleveland has a deeded right to use the road (Deed Book 311, Page 76).  Therefore, abandoning the route and closing it to public use will not affect the Town’s access rights.  Additionally, the DCR representative indicated that DCR would be willing to work with the Town to grant any additional access rights that might be needed for the Town’s continued use of the road as access to the water tank.  



For reference, attached is a sketch of the proposed abandonment indicating the location.  Should you have questions or wish to discuss further, please contact me.



Sincerely,

[image: ]

John Bolling

Land Development Engineer

Lebanon Residency

P.O. Box 127 (1067 Fincastle Rd.)

Lebanon, VA 24266

(276) 889-7601 Office | (276) 623-7199 Mobile

john.bolling@vdot.virginia.gov










[image: ]

image1.jpeg



image2.png















 
 
 

 
 
The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the 6th day of 
June 2022, adopted the following:  
 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE CLOSING OF A PORTION OF ROUTE 615, RED 
OAK RIDGE ROAD, FOR RECONSTRUCTION OF VA STRUCTURE #6145 

 

WHEREAS, the Virginia Department of Transportation has deemed it necessary to 
close a portion of Route 615 in Russell County for bridge reconstruction, and; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Russell County Board of 
Supervisors hereby concurs with the Virginia Department of Transportation’s 
decision to close Route 615 Red Oak Ridge Rd at Virginia Bridge Structure #6145 
approximately 0.19 mile south of Route 732, Crooked Branch Road, to through 
traffic from June 13, 2022 until completion of bridge reconstruction, pursuant to 
§33.2-238 Code of Virginia, and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded 
to the Resident Engineer for the Virginia Department of Transportation.  

 

 

 

Recorded Vote:     A Copy Teste: 
 
Moved By:        Signed:       
 
Seconded By:       Printed Name:      
 
Yeas:       Nays:    Title:        
 
 
  



 



 
 

 

Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development | Partners for Better Communities 
Main Street Centre | 600 East Main Street, Suite 300 Richmond, VA 23219 
www.dhcd.virginia.gov | Phone (804) 371-7000 | Fax (804) 371-7090 | Virginia Relay 7-1-1   

 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 

This Memorandum of Understanding, entered into as of this 18th day of March, 2022, by and 

between the Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development hereinafter referred 

to as “DHCD” and Russell County, hereinafter referred to as “GRANTEE.” 

 

WITNESSETH 

 

WHEREAS, DHCD has been authorized by the Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia to 

distribute and administer grants of the Industrial Revitalization Fund (IRF) according to 36-152 of 

the Code of Virginia, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Dante Steam Building Restoration Project, as described in the Industrial 

Revitalization Fund (IRF) Planning Grant proposal submitted by GRANTEE, has qualified for 

funding on the basis of the IRF Planning Grant Guidelines, 

 

Now THEREFORE, the above-mentioned parties hereto do mutually agree as follows: 

 

1. DHCD agrees to award the GRANTEE an Industrial Revitalization Fund Planning Grant 

in an amount of the total allowable, eligible costs through the Coronavirus State and Local 

Fiscal Recovery Fund within the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (CFDA 21.027) in 

carrying out the activities included in the scope of the work herein described not to exceed 

$50,000.00 (fifty thousand dollars).  
 

2. DHCD agrees to provide the GRANTEE with technical assistance in setting up and 

carrying out the administration of its Dante Steam Building Restoration project. 

 

3. The GRANTEE will commence, carry out and complete the scope of work, beginning on 

March 18, 2022, as described in the GRANTEE’s IRF Planning Grant proposal, and any 

subsequent, approved, written amendments to the proposal, which are made a part of this 

MOU. 

  

 PROJECT TITLE:   Dante Steam Building Restoration  

 

PROJECT ADDRESS: 50 Straight Hollow Road, Dante, VA 24237  

 

PRODUCTS:   Architectural and Engineering Services, Economic Impact 

Analysis  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 95ED4443-628A-4665-A166-09B9B9C230BD



   
 

 

Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development | Partners for Better Communities 
Main Street Centre | 600 East Main Street, Suite 300 Richmond, VA 23219 
www.dhcd.virginia.gov | Phone (804) 371-7000 | Fax (804) 371-7090 | Virginia Relay 7-1-1   

   

 

4. GRANTEE agrees to provide a final report to DHCD by July 29, 2022.  The GRANTEE 

shall use the IRF Planning Grant Report template in CAMS to submit the final report. The 

Report shall include a summary of the approved Industrial Revitalization Fund Planning 

Grant project and its outcomes.  Studies, reports, pictures, and other documentation should 

be submitted along with the written report.  DHCD may share copies of the report with 

other interested parties identified by the State. DHCD, at its discretion, may require 

additional reports. If reports are not submitted in a timely manner, DHCD reserves the right 

to withhold payment requests until such reports are submitted. 

 

5. DHCD shall monitor the project during the period covered by this Grant Agreement. At 

any time during the Grant period, DHCD may request and shall be provided copies of any 

documents pertaining to the use of Program funds. 

 

6. The GRANTEE will use the lesser of (1) the amount specified above, or (2) if, at total 

PROGRAM completion, there are cost under-runs or project savings, these costs shall 

revert to DHCD.  

 

7. The GRANTEE shall complete the work as described in this MOU, on or before July 29, 

2022. Final requests for the funds must be made no later than July 29, 2022. Funds not 

expended by July 29, 2022 are subject to re-appropriation. If the project is not completed 

by that date, all Grant funding and this MOU shall be terminated and the GRANTEE shall 

return all unexpended funds, unless an amendment to the MOU provides otherwise. 

 

8. Grant funds will be disbursed on a reimbursement basis only. Request for funds will be 

completed through the CAMS (Centralized Application and Management System). Along 

with the reimbursement request, the Grantee will also upload and include documentation 

and proof of reimbursable expenditures (such as invoices, cancelled checks, source 

documents, etc). 

 

9. DHCD agrees to make payment to the GRANTEE upon receipt of a properly completed 

and signed invoice(s) submitted to CAMS.  Requests for Payment may be on a 

reimbursable basis upon received documentation of the required expenditure, and made to 

allow approximately thirty (30) days to receive funds.  Funds are to be immediately 

disbursed by the GRANTEE. 

 

10. To expedite receipt of payment, it is recommended that Grantees contact the Virginia 

Department of Accounts (DOA) to arrange for electronic transfer of IRF funds.  The forms 

to establish electronic payment with DOA are available at www.doa.virginia.gov.  At the 

home page, click on the Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) link button on the right.  Scroll 

down to the Trading Partner Agreement and Enrollment form for Localities and Grantees.  

Print the form, fill it out and submit it.   Instructions on filling out the form are on the third 

page of the document. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 95ED4443-628A-4665-A166-09B9B9C230BD

http://www.doa.virginia.gov/


   
 

 

Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development | Partners for Better Communities 
Main Street Centre | 600 East Main Street, Suite 300 Richmond, VA 23219 
www.dhcd.virginia.gov | Phone (804) 371-7000 | Fax (804) 371-7090 | Virginia Relay 7-1-1   

11. The GRANTEE must submit  one of the following financial documents: Financial 

Statement**, Reviewed Financial Statement prepared by an independent Certified Public 

Accountant (CPA), Audited Financial Statement prepared by an independent CPA or an 

OMB A-133 Audit (Single Audit) prepared by an independent CPA.  Please see the table 

below to determine which document your organization is required to submit.   

 

The threshold requirements outlined below are the minimal standards required by 

DHCD.  We strongly encourage all organizations receiving funds from DHCD to undertake 

the highest level of financial management review to ensure practices and procedures are 

fully examined and evaluated.  

 

Threshold Requirement Document 

Total annual expenditures  <$100,000 

– regardless of source 

Financial Statement prepared by 

organizations** 

Total annual expenditure  between 

$100,001 and $300,000 – regardless 

of source 

Reviewed Financial Statement prepared 

by an Independent Certified Public 

Accountant (CPA) 

Total annual expenditures 

>  $300,000  – regardless of source 

Audited Financial Statement prepared by 

an Independent CPA 

Federal expenditures >$750,000  OMB A-133 Audit (Single Audit) 

prepared by an Independent CPA 

 

The full DHCD Audit Policy, including an explanation of the specific document 

requirements, can be found online at: 

http://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/images/DHCD/DHCD_Audit_Policy.pdf.  

 

12. DHCD reserves the right to end funding at any point should the project prove nonviable.  

This includes, but may not be limited to, lack of progress in conformance with the approved 

project proposal. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 95ED4443-628A-4665-A166-09B9B9C230BD

http://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/images/DHCD/DHCD_Audit_Policy.pdf


   
 

 

Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development | Partners for Better Communities 
Main Street Centre | 600 East Main Street, Suite 300 Richmond, VA 23219 
www.dhcd.virginia.gov | Phone (804) 371-7000 | Fax (804) 371-7090 | Virginia Relay 7-1-1   

EXECUTION 

 

In witness whereof, the parties have executed or caused to be executed by their duly authorized 

official this MOU to be bound thereby. 

 

 

Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) 

 

 

BY: __________________________________ DATE: __________________ 

  

TITLE: Deputy Director, Economic Development and Community Vitality 

 

 

 

Russell County 

 

BY:  __________________________________ DATE:   __________________ 

 

TITLE: County Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 95ED4443-628A-4665-A166-09B9B9C230BD

3/30/2022



 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)  
 

Architectural & Engineering Services  
 

for the  
 

Dante Steam Building Restoration Project  
DHCD Planning Grant 

 
 

The County of Russell is currently seeking Architectural and Engineering Services from 
a qualified and experienced firms/consultants to provide support for the Russell County’s 
Dante Stream Building Restoration Planning Grant Project. The Board of Supervisors of 
Russell County, Virginia, hereinafter referred to as “The Board,” hereby issues to 
qualified firms and individuals, a Request for Qualifications (hereinafter referred to as 
“RFQ”).  The Board proposes to award a contract for project management services to 
assist the Board with project management services for a substantial regional tourism 
project.   
 
Statements of Qualification will be evaluated based on the following information: 
 
1.  Experience and qualifications of firms or individuals. 
2.  Offeror’s past work experience with substantial regional tourism projects. 
3.  Relevant experience in providing similar services. 
4.  Capability to meet project management, administration, time schedules, and budget 

requirements. 
5.  Experience in providing project architectural and Engineering Services associated 

with project planning grants funded by DHCD and ARC, and other federal, state, and 
regional grant agencies. 

 
Firms/consultants meeting the requirements of this RFQ are invited to submit their 
proposal.  Request for Qualifications (RFQ) are available on the County’s Website Bid 
Postings • Russell County, VA • CivicEngage (russellcountyva.us) or email 
lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us to request the RFQ.   
 
Proposals are due no later than 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 10, 2022.  Any proposals 
received after this deadline will be returned to the offeror unopened. The County reserves 
the right to reject any and all proposals.   
 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (small or minority and/or women owned firms) are 
encouraged to submit proposals. MBE/WBE firms are encouraged to submit proposals. 
 
The County is an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer and will not discriminate 
based on race, creed, color, national origin, age, or handicap.  
 
 

                                                                 BY ORDER OF THE 
                                                                RUSSELL COUNTY 

https://www.russellcountyva.us/Bids.aspx
https://www.russellcountyva.us/Bids.aspx
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us




Reed Muehlman

Reed Muehlman

Reed Muehlman

Reed Muehlman

Reed Muehlman

Reed Muehlman

Reed Muehlman
05.18.22
















































































































































	Acknowledgements.pdf
	Meeting: 6/6/22      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting: 6/6/22      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 6/6/22         6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 6/6/22         6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):
	ATTACHMENTS:

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):




